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Memorandum 
 

Memo No: 17/18-06 
 
Date: April 23, 2018      
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners 
  
From:  John Herbst, CPA, CGFO, CGMA 

City Auditor 
 
Re:  Review of the WAVE Streetcar Funding Commitments and Related Expenditures 
  
 
At the request of the City Commission, we have completed a review of the various WAVE Streetcar 
funding agreements to determine the total financial commitments of all parties, amounts spent to date, 
unspent cash on hand, and the remaining amounts of the grants and loans not yet drawn down as of March 
31, 2018.  
  
A review consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons 
responsible for financial, accounting, and operational matters. A review ordinarily does not contemplate 
(a) tests of accounting records through inspection, observation, or confirmation, or (b) obtaining 
corroborating evidential matter in response to inquiries.  It is substantially less in scope than an audit, the 
objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the matters described above. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. 
 
The attached Financial Analysis Schedule details the funding commitments by all parties, transfers 
between the parties, expenditures by the parties, unspent balances of funds held and the remaining 
amounts of the grants and loans not yet drawn down.  In addition, there is a Schedule of Cash Flows and 
Balance of Funds Held.  Finally, each of the Schedules contains numerous footnotes to provide the reader 
with further clarifying details regarding the individual components.   
 
Summary of the City’s commitment, including the amount of Assessments spent/pledged for debt service: 
 

 
 
cc:  Lee R. Feldman, City Manager 
 Stanley Hawthorne, Assistant City Manager 
 Christopher Lagerbloom, Assistant City Manager 
 Alain E. Boileau, Interim City Attorney 
 Jeff Modarelli, City Clerk 

In-kind (Land donation) 2,000,000$          
Cash 8,500,000            

Assessments SIB Loan (To be Paid by City Assessments) 19,490,000          
Assessment Receipts-Used to Reduce SIB Loan 1,100,000            
Assessment Receipts-DDA Share of Capital Cost Overrun 1,000,000            

CRA Fund Cash (Northern Loop) 7,544,568            
Water & Sewer Fund City Additional Commitments for Capital Cost Overruns 5,621,566            

   TOTAL CITY FUNDING 45,256,134$       
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